
Se otambar 15, 2011

Nelghbors:

I $ubmitted ff reqtiegt to our eldermen flom Laisicl for a Z-hour parklng restridion from the small city
sidewalk on the north side of Grant Sfeet to the oorncr of 90th Street and Grant Street (€ pproximatety

50 feet). He is more than williog to eccommodate this rcquest, but he n€€ds the agreement o{ the

affeaed neigtrbors,

lf vou are ,n aBreemEnt with rhi! request, please sign below and list your address and t will send lhe

signature docunrent to hlm for actlon. tf you do not egree. plea:e retum this document with a notethat
you do not agree, Please return this elthe. way as loon as posslble.

Ttrank you I

l(erry G,udlin

2184 S got' st
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Janel Lemanske

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Aftachments:

Brian Block
Thursday, September 29, 201 1 2:20 PM
Janel Lemanske
FW: Grant St reconstruction
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---Original Message---
From: Michael Lewis
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 8:46 AM

To: Brian Block
Subject: FW: Grant St reconstruction

Please review and draft ordinance. Thanks.

Hello Mike,

Hope you had a great vacation. Please see the attached petition
requesting parking restrictions in the Grant Street neighborhood. Please have the proper ordinance introduced.

Tom

Tom Lajsic
Purchasing Manager
The Oilgear Company
2300 s 51 St
Milwaukee, Wi 53219
4r4.328.5301
414.328.4734 fax
--- Forwarded by Tom LajSic/MIVUS/OILGEAR on O9l24l20LL 10:25 AM ---

Kerry Gudlin
<[gudlin@sbcalob
al. net>

tlajsic@oilgear.com
09l23l20Lt 06t78

To

cc

---Original Message-:-
From: tlajsic@oilgear.com Imailto:tlajsic@oilgear.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 24, 2011 10:27 AM

To: Michael Lewis
Subject: Fw: Grant St reconstruction
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PM kjgudlin@sbcAlobal.net
Subject

Re: Grant St reconstruction

Attached is a document with the signatures of neighbors who would be impacted by a 2-hour parking restriction sign.
Please let me know if you need anything else from me.
I look forward to having this restriction in place!
Thank you so much.
Kerry J. Gudlin

From : "tlajsic@oilgear.com" <tlajsic@oilgear.com >
To: Kerry Gudlin <kjgudlin@sbcAlobal.net>
Sent: Thu, September 15, 2077 11i32i47 AM
Subject: Re: Grant St reconstruction

Hello Kerry,

We would be happy to place the parking restrictions you request if that is truly what the neighborhood wants. I would
request a petition requesting this signed by those immediately affected by these restrictions. That way we avoid the
expense of putting signs up, only to have the residents affected call and request that we take them down. I just want to
ensure that this is what the majority of the neighborhood wants.

Thank you,

Tom Lajsic
Alderman 4th District

Tom Lajsic
Purchasing Manager
The Oilgear Company
2300 s 51 St
Milwaukee, Wi 53219
414.328.5301
414.328.4734fax

Kerry Gudlin
<kjgudlin@sbcalob
al.net> To

bwal ker@westalliswi. gov,
09/15/2011 10:55 tlajsic@oilgear.com
AM cc

kjgudl in@sbcA lobal. net
Subject
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Grant St reconstruction

Now that the Grant Street project is coming to a close, I'd like to request a 2-hour parking restriction on the northwest
side of Grant Street and 90th Street. The sign would restrict about 50-60 feet (from the small city sldewalk west to the
corner of 90th and Grant) at all times. This is a dangerous corner for traffic, especially school buses, waste management
trucks, snow plows, and cars. I also have a lawn service/snow removal service that has a difficult time finding adequate
parking for their equipment. Employees of West Allis Memorial Hospital and other businesses on Lincoln Avenue park all
day on Grant Street and 90th Street, making it difficult for even the US Postal Service to park to deliver the mail. The
Parking Enforcement vehicle already patrols the area, so no extra patrol would be needed.

Please consider this request. If this needs to be escalated to someone else, please let me know.
Thank you for your attention to this matter. (The street looks great!)

Kerry J. Gudlin
2184 S. 90th St.
West Allis, WI53227-1624(See attached file: WA Common Council parking restriction request 09.23.11.jp9)
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